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MEMORANDUM

Date: May 9, 2022

To: Deadwood City Commission

From: Bob Nelson, Jr., Zoning Administrator
Re: Rubble Site — Fuel Surcharge

Monday, May 9%, 2022, at 9AM the three Cities (Deadwood, Lead, and Central City) met with
the operators of the Tri-City Rubble Site (Adams Salvage Recycling and Recovery) to discuss the
addition of a fuel surcharge to the fees imposed on the residential and commercial customers of
the Tri-City Rubble Site.

After a lengthy discussion and evidence provided by the operator of actual costs of receiving
materials, the three cities and the operator agreed to the following terms if approved by the
three cities.

e The Cities will not be charged a fuel surcharge for City vehicles.

Fuel Surcharge will not be assessed during free dump weekends or during the tri-city
free clean-up week.

Fuel Surcharge will not be added to loads of brush, metal, or compost

Residential Pick-up Loads will pay an additional $5.00 Fuel Surcharge Fee

Commercial Vehicles will pay an additional $7.00 Fuel Surcharge Fee

If the price of fuel drops below $4.00 a gallon for thirty (30) consecutive days, the fuel
surcharge will be removed from the fee schedule

Recommended Motion: Move to approve/deny the proposed fuel surcharge fee for
residential and commercial vehicles as $5.00 per residential vehicle and $7.00 per commercial
vehicle with the conditions stated above.



